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SECRET

Executive Registry

1758 ]

30 April 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Visit to Pittsburgh

T. I had good meetings in Pittsburgh yesterday with the editorial
boards of the three newspapers there, a talk to the World Affairs Council,
a meeting with some 20 members of the political science and national security
faculty members of the University of Pittsburgh, and dinner with 20 Chief
Executive Officers at the Duquesne Club. All-of these meetings went very
well. The meeting at the University was particularly constructive. They
made a pitch to me about pushing for the $27 million in the Department of
Education's budget for area studies. Apparently, OMB struck it out and
Congress put some money back in. I'd 1ike to know where that fundina is now,
what has it accomplished,

I am told that there are 90 regional university study

centers around the country with some 1,000 scholars working on these area
studies.

i -

—

William J. Casey
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